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ABSTRACTION WORKS, PUMPING STATIONS, RESERVOIRS, PIPELINE, RELATED 

MULTIDISCIPLINE WORKS, ANCILLARY WORKS 

 

Dear Bidder, 
 

TCTA acknowledges receipt of the requests for clarification listed in the attached table. The response 

to each request for clarification is provided in the attached table. 

 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
________________ 

Azwi Nelwamondo  

Senior Manager: Procurement  
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NO. REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION TCTA RESPONSES 

1 Please clarify on the scenario below and whether or not it meets the qualification criteria: 
 

 
 

Bidders are referred to the below from the RFB. 
 
‘1.2.1.1 STAGE 1: Eligibility   
 
(a) Only those Tenderers who are registered with 
the CIDB or are capable of being registered prior to the 
evaluation of tenders, in a contractor grading designation 
equal to or higher than a contractor grading designation 
determined in accordance with the sum tendered, or a value 
determined in accordance with Regulation 25 (1B) or 25(7A) 
of the Construction Industry Development Regulations, for 
a 9CE class of construction work, are eligible to have their 
tenders evaluated.’ 
 
Bidders are also referred to Notice #10 where this matter 
was clarified with respect to CIDB eligibility requesting 
bidders to approach the CIDB to determine whether the 
resultant JV or Consortium is eligible to tender or not. 
Additionally, it will not be appropriate to evaluate the 
eligibility criteria at this time as only in stage 1 evaluation 
process where TCTA will evaluate whether bidders meet 
the legibility criteria above or not.  

 


		2024-03-19T13:08:08+0200
	Azwianewi Nelwamondo




